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DATE: April 19, 2012

TO: All Respondents of Record

FROM: Rachel A. Bishop

RE: Responses to Questions and Clarifications 2

Architectural Consultants RFP

The following Request for Proposal (RFP) clarifications are provided to those who have
received the Connecticut General Assembly’s RFP for Architectural Consultants.

Please note that the deadline for receipt of all Proposals is May 1, 2012 at 12:00 PM
(noon) in the Office of Legislative Management, Room 5100 Legislative Office
Building, Hartford, Connecticut.

Thank you for your interest.



1.

JOINT COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 2

Is a Respondent that is awarded a contract based on this Request for Proposal, or is listed as a
Consultant in the Proposal, allowed to later submit a Proposal for a project designed through
that contract?

No. A Respondent awarded a contract under this RFP, or listed as a Consultant, cannot
submit a Proposal for a subsequent design project that was based on this awarded
contract. A Respondent cannot be both part of the design development under this
contract and the awarded Contractor for the completion of the designed project.



